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Hsiao Tong

From: Ngu, Elaine-SM <Elaine-SM.Ngu@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 October, 2015 11:29 AM

To: Hsiao Tong

Cc: Admin A; Zayyer

Subject: RE: Our ref: 800728432B 

 

Hi Hsiao Tong 

 

Please proceed to temporarily close the case and submit the WP report into Merimen.  

 

Thank you. 

 

 

Regards 

Elaine Ngu 

AIG 

Claims Executive 

Claims | AIG 

 

78 Shenton Way #08-16Singapore 079120 

 

Tel +64191953  

 

elaine-sm.ngu@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg 

 

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: 

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential.  If you are not the intended recipient, you must 

not use or disseminate the  

information.  If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and 

permanently delete the original and any  

copies or printouts thereof.  Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other 

defect that might affect any computer  

system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and 

no responsibility is accepted by AIG  

for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 

 

From: Hsiao Tong [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 8:28 AM 
To: Ngu, Elaine-SM 

Cc: Admin A; Zayyer 
Subject: RE: Our ref: 800728432B  

 

Dear Elaine, 
 
We refer to your below email. 
 
We have offered TP at 50% g/s $820.00(all-in) during our round table meeting on 29/09/2014. 
There was no response/acceptance from TP up-to-date. 
 
In view of this, we will proceed to temporary close our file and submit wp report to your good office. 
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Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

From: Ngu, Elaine-SM [mailto:Elaine-SM.Ngu@aig.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 8 October, 2015 9:58 AM 
To: Hsiao Tong 

Cc: Admin A; Zayyer 
Subject: RE: Our ref: 800728432B  

 

 

 

Hi Hsiao Tong                                                           

  

Please upload your last offer correspondence email into Merimen. 

  

In view of the last correspondence between you and TP’s claimant is more than a year ago, you may consider 

to temporarily close the file and submit the WP report into Merimen. 

  

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

Sent: Saturday, September 26, 2015 1:22 PM 

To: Ngu, Elaine-SM 
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Cc: Admin A; Zayyer 

Subject: RE: Our ref: 800728432B  

 

Dear Elaine, 
 
We have offered 50% to TP on 29/09/2014 and pending for their acceptance. 
 
 

 

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

 

 

From: Zayyer  

Sent: Friday, 25 September, 2015 9:36 AM 

To: Hsiao Tong; Ngu, Elaine-SM 
Cc: Admin-A (LKK Auto) (lkkauto@lkkauto.com) 

Subject: RE: Our ref: 800728432B  

 

Dear Elaine, 

 

We will check and revert back to you. 

 

Dear Hsiao Tong, 

 

Kindly assist. Our Ref: CC3/AIG14007063/Kpa3. 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Zayer | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841 2409, email: zayyer@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

From: Ngu, Elaine-SM [mailto:Elaine-SM.Ngu@aig.com]  

Sent: Friday, 25 September, 2015 9:22 AM 

To: Zayyer <zayyer@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Admin-A (LKK Auto) (lkkauto@lkkauto.com) <lkkauto@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Our ref: 800728432B  

 

 

 

Hi Zayyer 

 

We refer to the above captioned matter. 

 

Kindly advise if there is any update on this matter 
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

 


